
HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 
5F-1,5 Hsin-An Road Hsinchu, Science-Based Industrial Park 

Taiwan, R.O.C. 
                      
Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

Date:  November  19,  2015 

Confidentiality Request 

 

FCC ID: MCLT77H519 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the commission’s rules, we request short‐term 

confidential treatment for the following information until 180 days after the Grant Date 

of Equipment Authorization) in order to ensure sensitive business information remains 

confidential until the actual marketing of the device:   

 

 

Test Setup photos 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 
 

 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 

Rio Chen 

Compliance Manager   

HON HAI PRECISION IND. CO., LTD. 

TEL: +886‐3‐5784975 

FAX: +886‐3‐5775100 

E‐mail: rio.chen@foxconn.com 

 


